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March 30, 2020 

Addendum #3 

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION 

 

TO: ALL OFFERORS 

 

RE: RFP 012-0-2020LC 

   

The following responses to questions received are listed below: 

 

1. Different weightings for the coefficients have been provided on page 26 and page 42 (Bid 

Schedule). Please clarify the weightings for the Normal Hours, Other Hours, and Non Pre-Priced 

coefficients.  Response: Delete statement on page 42 “For purposes of cost evaluation only, it 

is assumed that 85% of the services will be provided during Normal Hours.”.  Coefficient 

weighting on page 26 stands as stated. 
2. Please confirm four RSMeans books and one estimating software license are required for 

each of the nine Participating Agencies, for a total cost of ~$50,000 per year. Response Newport 

News- Currently only software licenses are utilized.  A minimum of 1 license is required; 2 is 

preferred.| York County Response:  One for County, and One for Schools, a total of TWO| 

James City County: One for County, and One for Schools, a total of TWO| Newport News 

Public Schools requires 1 license but 2 is preferred. 
3. Would the City consider allowing contractors to update the RSMeans books and data when 

they become available each year such that projects are always being estimated using the then-

current calendar year’s data? Response: Yes| 

4. Please confirm that the contractor is to provide $1.5 million in payment and performance 

bonds to each of the nine Participating Agencies within 15 days of receiving the Notice of Award, 

and that these costs will be reimbursed by each Participating Agency.  Response: Based on the 

past volume of work, blanket bonds in the amount of one million dollars should adequately 

cover the volume of work for the City of Newport News. | For HCS and City of Hampton 

combined bond is sufficient.| JCC/WJCC requires a payment and performance bond for 

$1.5 million combined.  Not one for each.| Newport News Public Schools requires blanket 

payment and performance bonds in the amount of $1.5 million. 

5. If additional bonding is required due to an increase in the contract value, will bond 

premiums be reimbursed by the Participating Agency? Response: NO. 

6. Please clarify if contractors are to use the CCI as printed in the RSMeans book, or the 

quarterly CCI in effect at the contract execution/renewal date. Response: CCI as printed in the 

RSMeans book. 
7. Please confirm the if cost of the project supervision is to be included in the coefficient and 

will not be an allowable RSMeans line item. Response: supervision should be included in the 

coefficient 
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8. In light of COVID-19, would the district consider email submission rather than hardcopy 

submission? If so, should all volumes be submitted separately or in one combined file? Response:  

See Addendum 2 previously issued which instructs how to submit the proposals 

electronically; All volumes should be submitted separately and within the due date and time 

specified in the RFP associated documents including addendums. 

9. Does the line item cost begin with the bare cost or the books fully burdened cost?  Stated 

otherwise, is the coefficient multiplied by the bare cost or fully burdened cost identified in the 

approved cost book? Response: The question is understood to mean fully burdened cost 

(overhead, profit, admin. costs).  It seems appropriate that they would be included.  Offerors 

can propose additional options that can be considered.| 

10. The RFP identifies that the contractor is required to furnish both, copies of the cost book 

and software to various agencies.   Please confirm total number required for each to be provided 

each year as the books are $850.00 and the software is approximately $ 2,000.00  each. Response: 

See response above. 

11. Can you confirm that this project will be a single or multiple award? Response: Reference 

the Award clause  QQ, we reserve the right to award to more than one contractor. 

12. The bond is identified to be 50% of the 3M value or 1.5M.  Is this renewed each year?  Is 

this increased for any reason during any one year? Response : The renewal is based on the bond 

company guidelines – we would need a current bond to cover any and all ongoing projects 

up to $1.5M. 

13. The RFP indicates in one section that we are to provide temporary sanitary facilities and 

another section indicates that we can use the existing facilities.  Which is correct? Response: it 

depends on the project and participant agency requirements| Agencies may state 

requirement in each task order narrative. 

14. On page 23 of 42 of the RFP, you identify a Matrix  ”showing each contract completed 

within the last 5 years, or currently in progress…”.  Which is requested, all currently under way or 

all completed in 5 years.  In addition, can an example of such a matrix be provided as we have not 

seen this type of matrix addressing so many items?  Can this be simplified or addressed in a 

summery format? Response: the matrix in 2.3 is self-explanatory – we are looking for the 

extent and relevancy of the experience. 
15. On page 32 of 42 of the RFP, it identifies that NNPS is tax exempt.  In other cities where 

we have worked, this only applied to purchases made directly by the entity and are not waived to 

the contractor purchasing for the entity.  Is this the same for NNPS or can you provide 

documentation showing that we will not be charged tax on our purchases for you? Response: this 

only applied to purchases made directly by the entity 
16. On page 10 of 42 of the RFP, it identifies that 3 sets of shop drawings will be provided.  Is 

this supposed to be submittals?  If shop drawings are required, what items will require shop 

drawings?  Response: it depends on the project and participant agency requirements. | 

Agencies would state in each task order narrative. 
17. Our representative identified that background checks will be made for employees working 

on school projects.  If correct, how is this done and who pays for the testing? Response: It is the 

responsibility of the Contractor to verify its employees’ criminal background check. 
18. Can you please identify the attendees at the site visit? Response: There was no site visit.  

This was a mandatory preproposal conference.  The attendees are: Representatives from 
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Froehling+Robertson, Tidewater Development Services Corp., Contracting Solutions Inc., 

Centennial Contractors, and representatives from Newport News Public Schools Plant 

Services departments. 

 

  

 

Signature:_____________________________________ 

    (Offeror) 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Lisa A. Cumming, CPPO, C.P.M., VCO 

Director of Procurement 

 


